
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/22/2013 10:37:35 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: follow up on California 

Will do and will bcc you. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:13 AM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: FW: follow up on California 

Going to get you some agenda stuff later, but could you email these three fire people? 
tonya.hoover@fire.ca.gov 
Mike. Richwine@.fire.ca.gov 
mark.ghilarducci@calema.ca.gov 

Thank you! 

From: Bob Chipkevich |Redacted 

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 9:51 AM 
To: Yura. Jane 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: follow up on California 

Jane 

Below are contacts from Tim for the State Fire Marshal and all. 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Thanks. Bob 

Here are the three officials in California, The hazardous liquid pipelines in CA are regulated by 
the state fire marshal, which is the reason they should be included. We are also trying to 
include the emergency managers with regard to emergency response. You may also want to 
reach out to the PSAP (911 centers) folks as well, I am not sure if there is a state agency that 
represents them. APCO and the National Emergency Number Association are the two national 
groups, APCO's site lists a state POC: http://apcointl.org/about-apco/apco-people/executive-
council.html 

Tonya Hoover - California State Fire Marshal 

Mike Richwine - California Fire Training Director 

Mark Ghilarducci - Director of California Emergency Management Agency 
California California State Fire Tonya P O Box 944246 Sacramento, CA (916) tonva.hOQVer@fir 

Marshal's Office Hoover 92444-2460 445-
8200 

California CA Dept. of ForestryMike PO Box 944246 Sacramento, CA 9l6^45ft/|ike.Richwine@' 
& Fire Protection Richwine 94244 8195 

California state Emergency Mark 3650 Schriever Mather, CA 95655 916" mark.dhllarducCKS 
Management Ghilarducci Ave. §45: 
Agency 8506 
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